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‘Malaise, Gordon

From: Briganti, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 12:54 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Ce: Murphy, Mimi

Subject: LRB 0154, Right to Breastfeed
Gordon,

Mimi Murphy, staff person for Rep. Pasch, will be contacting you regarding a companion draft for
Right to Breastfeed.

I have spoken with her and this is completely fine on our end.
Thanks,

Sarah

Sarah Briganti

Legislative Assistant

Office of State Senator Fred Risser
220 South, State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707
(608)266-1627
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- Atty’s please complete this form and give to Mike Barman

(Request Made By: g"[\’,\”\i\ ) (Date: % / C‘ / QY )
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() = Please transfer the drafting file for

to the drafting file

the final Request Sheet will copied on yellow paper, and

returned to the original 2007 drafting L n@w cover sheet will be created/included listing the new

? “

location of the drafting file’s “guts”.

& For research purposes, because the 2007 draft was incorporated into a new 2009 draft, the
complete drafting file will be transferred, as a separate appendix, to the new 2009 drafting file. This
request form will be inserted into the “guts” of the 2009 draft. If introduced, the appendix will be
scanned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

——OR —

D = Please copy the drafting file for

2009 LRB =) S /| ow and place it in the

drafting file for 2009 LRB - 141X

= For research purposes, because the original 2009 draft was incorporated into another 2009
draft, the original drafting file will be copied on yellow paper (darkened/auto centered/reduced to 90%} and added,
as a separate appendix, to the new 2009 drafting file. This request form will be inserted into the “guts” of
the new 2009 draft. If introduced the appendix will be scanned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

= The original drafting file will then returned, intact, to its folder and filed. For future reference, a
copy of the transfer/copy request form will also be added to the “guts” of the original draft.

Updated: O8%/072/2008
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AN ACT to create 253 16 of the statutes; relating to: permitting a mother to
breast—feed in any public or private location where she is otherwise authorized

to be.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, there are various prohibitions against lewd behavior or
sexual gratification in public. Those prohibitions, however, do not apply to a
mother’s breast—feeding of her child. This bill permits a mother to breast—feed her
child in any public or private location where she is otherwise authorized to be and
prohibits any person from interfering with the right of a mother to breast-feed her
child as provided in the bill. Because no penalty is expressed in the bill for interfering
with that right, a person who interferes with that right is subject to a forfeiture not
to exceed $200 under the general penalty provision under current law.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 253.16 of the statutes is created to read:
253.16 Right to breast-feed. A mother may breast-feed her child in any

public or private location where the mother is otherwise authorized to be. No person
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BILL SECTION 1
may interfere with the right of a mother to breast—feed her child as provided in this
section.
SECTION 2. Initial applicability.
(1) RigHT TO BREAST—FEED.\/ThiS act first applies to acts occurring on the effective

date of this subsection.

(END)



-Basford, Sarah

From: Pasch, Sandy

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 10:51 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-1412/1 Topic: Right to breast-feed

Please Jacket LRB 09-1412/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



